
000027 I00005588 I Front 

Number ID 
54 

CAHILL, Pat Insp. 

Document ID: 
Investigation: DUNPHY - 2015-376186 

Category Reason 
T 

P 

Document Title Doc Description 

dd 
,How Received , When , Received , Date , , 

~ ~ 

Document Type: 

Document Summary: 

I I This is a copy of a document already in the system 

Secured for Hold Back or Disclosure issues 

Submitted/Recommended/Approved By 

Date 

POC Content 

Vetting 0 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0645              Page 1



000027 I00005589 I Front 

Page 1 of 1 

Steve Burke - Independent Observer Report 

From: Pat Cahill 
To: Efford, Sue 
Date: 2016/01/18 1255 PM 

Subject: Independent Observer Report 

cc: Burke, Steve 

Attachments: 2016-01-18-12-44-30.pdf 

I Sue: 

As we discussed. I have recieved a request from CROPS this date on the a/n matter/ report. Please review 
report highlighting areas as discussed with appropriate references/ rationale. 

I Once completed we will discuss and also formulate a recommendation(s) moving forward. 

I DD 2015-02-05 

thanks 
Pat 

Insp. P.A.(Pat) Cahill 
OIC Major Crimes 
B Division HQ 

709 193 (w) 
709- 316 (c) 

I pat.cahill  

"This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee@) and may 
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this 
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the 
sender." 
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